SPRITE CLUB OF SA

GENERAL MEETING

2 December 2019

MINUTES

- 1. **Welcome:** Gordon Boyce warmly welcomed members to the December meeting and thanked Ken, Mary and Hilton for the BBQ preparation and cooking skills.
- 2. Apologies: Chris and Tina Brine, Alice Schmidt.
- **3. Minutes of the previous meeting:** Posted on Club's website and hardcopy distributed at meeting.

Moved: Phil Kies

Seconded: Miles Jackson

4. Correspondence in:

. Membership forms for Neil Kirk and the Fitzners.

Magazines, etc: Goblins Gazette (December 2019); MG Motoring (December 2019) and Shannons Auction Catalogue for 9 December 2019.

Correspondence out: Sprite Club Database Update sheet to Federation of Historic Motoring Clubs.

: Flowers and get well card to Alice Schmidt at Lyell

\$3617.19

5. **Treasurer's Report**

McEwin Hospital.

SPRITE CLUB OF SA FINANCIAL STATEMENT - NOVEMBER 2019

INCOME

TOTAL

Brought forward Membership Fees Display Day Refund	\$2760.09 550.00 500.00
TOTAL INCOME	\$3810.09
EXPENDITURE	
Annual Dinner Refunds Flowers	\$ 105.00 87.90
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	\$ 192.90

TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AS AT 2 JUNE 2019

Previous Amount \$11249.95
Gross Interest \$ 115.00
Total as at 2 June 2019 \$11364.95
Amount invested at 2.00% for 6 months. Interest as at 2 December 2019 \$ 113.97

Moved: Sean Power Seconded: Di Low

6. Social Events

- . 6 December 2019 Adelaide Rally Gouger Street Party 5.30pm to 9.30pm, Dinner venue to be La Trattoria restaurant, let Michael McLaren know if you are attending.
- . 7- 8 December 2019 The Bend Classic, free spectator entry, \$899 competition entry 4 circuits, also Adelaide Rally Rundle Street.
- . 26 January 2020 Australia Day BBQ at The Brocks, Gumeracha, BYO BBQ meat, drinks and salad or sweets to share. Let Gary and Faye know if you are attending.
- . 3 February 2020 General Meeting.
- . 9 February 2020 All British Day at Echunga Oval.
- . 23 February 2020 MSCA Trophy presentation Day more info to follow.
- . April 2020 National Sprite Meeting, details to follow.
- 7. Webmaster Chris away, but all ok.

8. Club Registration:

Don Cardone advised last Federation of Historic Motoring Club's meeting was held last Saturday night. Federation has \$68,000 in the bank!

2020 Bay to Birdwood 40th Anniversary event Sunday 27 September 2020, maximum entries limited to 1750 vehicles.

AHMF National Motoring Festival Albury-Wodonga 28 March to 3 April 2020, all info is on AHMF website.

Petition has been raised for the removal of the existing Luxury Car Tax.

Club registration inspections are essential.

9. Competition Report:

November 10 Supersprint round, 9 x 14 and 15 year olds in the Junior Development Squad.

Coming event dates – 16 Jan, 3 May, 7 June(MSCA), 30 Aug, October at The Bend.

Gordon Boyce and Don Cardone attended the MSCA AGM.

10. Clubbies SA Report:

Sean Power advised the first Sunday get-together was a wash out with no Clubbie cars attending.

Third Sunday get-togethers will continue during renovations at "The Rez".

Paul Doube attended a meeting at Bathurst last weekend and advised it was a great event.

Barry Edson attended the Legend of the Lakes event, both Friday and Saturday had rain.

11. Regalia:

Ken Dutch advised caps and Tee shirts available and club logo can be arranged.

12. Library:

Miles advised library open and books/magazines are available, at future meetings a table will be utilized to advertise some of the many publications that are available for loan.

13. General Business

- . David Low advised that the wonderful Sprite Historic Museum in Bairnsdale, Victoria was unfortunately being sold and relocated to the Netherlands.
- . Michael advised that his wife Alice was getting better.
- . Des has been busy competing in the New York Marathon along with 53,001 other entrants including his daughter from Canada. Completion time was $7\frac{1}{2}$ hours!!
- . The National Motor Museum has offered entrants free admission to the museum in 2020 when in a Club event.

14. For Sale:

Cars: Mark 2A Sprite, currently at Collectable Classics in Strathalbyn \$10,999.00 contact Ray Kinlay - 0401 952 035.

The meeting closed at 9.52pm.